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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: June 12, 2001

TO:

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayé)..

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)

RE:

Docket No. 010597-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7214 issued to Manatee Telcom, Inc. for violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

On June 6, 2001, I received a letter from Mr. Robert Thompson, President, which advised

that the company closed down several months ago and requested cancellation of his certificate. I
checked Case Management and it does not appear that the Division of Records and Reporting
was provided a copy. Please document this correspondence to Docket No. 010597-TC. Let me
know if you have any questions.
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Division of Legal Services (Elliott)

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
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DEAR PAULA J. ISLER

AT THIS TIME PLEASE CANCEL MY CERTIFICATE. | HAVE SINCE
DISCONTINUED MY INVOLVEMENT IN THE PAY PHONE BUSINESS. T
TURNED OUT TO BE NOT AS PROFITABLE AS | THOUGHT IT WOULD.
PLEASE MAKE THIS CANCELLATION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. | CLOSED
DONE SEVERAL MONTHS AGO.
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